

FOLF MEETING
May 2nd, 2020

In Attendance by distance (Zoom): Paula Wilkins, Laurie Champagne, Barb Rooney, Susan Younggren and Tanya Galey.

Meeting called to order at 10:00

1. Minutes from Jan 4, 2020 read. Motion to accept minutes by Paula Second by Susan Passed.

2. Business arising from the minutes
 - a). Bulletin Board - committee to find businesses who would be willing to advertise with FOLF. Paula will place a document on Google Docs for committee members to list businesses to call. Will also provide a script for members to use. All of us will work to call businesses.
 - b) Grant update- Kathy, Paula and Blair working together to resubmit a grant for pickleball, tennis and basketball court. Refusal was due to lack of funding and so will resubmit a new proposal with updated costs. Due for May 15th
Marina association also was declined for their grant funding. They are asking for our support in this grant. FOLF to support dredging of the swimming area, with grant resubmission for May 15th. Paula to provide a support letter by May 3rd to Bert for the marina association
 - c). Sign and Recycling installation- Need to book a walk around with SVPB to decide on locations and determine the best way to install the signs. Laurie to arrange time with Kathy. Susan to make of list of topics to discuss with Kathy (bottles, signs, recycling, willows, etc)
 - d). New initiatives- will put on hold until we complete all the current projects and until we get some advertising in place to raise

3. Treasurer Report -\$3493.39 Payment for signs included with no outstanding deposits or cheques.

4. Next meeting scheduled for 10:00 on Sept 12, 2020

Meeting adjourned at 10:44